


 

2/12/2024 

 

Seth Roderick, PE 

Monteverde Engineering & Design Studio 

250 E Elizabeth St, Suite 114 

Harrisonburg, VA  22801 

Harrisonburg Planning & Zoning 

Attn:  Evan Winkler 

409 S Main St 

Harrisonburg, VA  22801 

RE: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment – Sec 10-3-96 

Mr. Winkler, 

Attached is an application for a text amendment to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Section 10-3-

96, which governs allowable uses within the General Industrial District, M-1.  The purpose of 

the amendment is to create an additional allowable use that is harmonious to others within the 

district:  the retail of parts and equipment for over-the-road tractor trailers and other heavy 

equipment.   

Presently, retail within the M-1 district is limited by 10-3-96(9), which lists only “mercantile 

establishments and office facilities accessory to and supportive of the sale, processing and 

storage of goods and materials as permitted in this district.”  This is primarily interpreted as 

restrictive to the sale of goods that are produced and/or assembled within the district.  

Meanwhile, any use associated with tractor trailers and similar heavy equipment, including 

their repair, is limited to solely within the M-1 district. 

Revision to the ordinance as proposed will eliminate the current conflict of forcing repair of 

certain vehicles to be located within one district (M-1), while the sale of parts for such repair to 

be within another (B-1 or B-2).  Allowing the retail of parts explicitly for the repair of large 

trucks, their trailers, and other heavy equipment will allow synergetic uses to be placed in close 

proximity to one another, which is generally the purpose of zoning as a whole.   

I thank you for your consideration of this request, and ask that you please let me know if you 

have any further questions for clarification in advance of associated public hearings on the 

matter. 
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Sincerely, 

Seth Roderick, PE 

Managing Partner 

Monteverde Engineering & Design Studio 


